Sent: February 2, 2022 8:31 AM

To: Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX <Darrion.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>; Holoiday, Leah GCPE:EX
<Leah.Holoiday@gov.bc.ca>; Sturtevant, Darryl MMHA:EX <Darryl.Sturtevant@gov.bc.ca>;
Casanova, Tamara MMHA:EX <Tamara.Casanova@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Turner, Sara ] MMHA:EX <Sara.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: H.A meetings

Darrion — those sound good. Can you please let your counterparts know and | will reach out to the
CEO offices to give them a head’s up as well.

Thanks all.

From: Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX <Darrion.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 1, 2022 5:20 PM

To: Massey, Christine MMHA:EX <Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>; Holoiday, Leah GCPE:EX
<leah.Holoiday@gov.bc.ca>; Sturtevant, Darryl MMHA:EX <Darryl.Sturtevant@gov.bc.ca>;
Casanova, Tamara MMHA:EX <Tamara.Casanova@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Turner, Sara ) MMHAEX <Sara. Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: H.A meetings

Hi there,
Sorry for the delay, | would suggest the following and meeting with the CEQ’s:

e VCH - As they are a leader, have SAFER moving forward

e Interior Health Authority - As they are slower getting up to speed but are planning some solid
approaches

e VIHA — As they are struggling with prescribers/implementation this year, but have a planin
place for PSS optimization with broader reach next year

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Darrin

From: Massey, Christine MMHA:EX <Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 31, 2022 4:27 PM

To: Holoiday, Leah GCPE:EX <Leah.Holoiday@gov.bc.ca>; Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX
<Darrion.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>; Sturtevant, Darryl MMHA:EX <Darryl.Sturtevant@gov.bc.ca>;
Casanova, Tamara MMHA:EX <Tamara.Casanova@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Turner, Sara ) MMHA:EX <Sara. Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: H.A meetings

Hi — there are some different conversations going on about getting the minister briefed up by H.As.
before the coroners report. I’'m sharing what | know so that we can all get on the same page:
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From: Massey, Christine MMHA:EX
To: Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX; Holoiday, Leah GCPE:EX; Sturtevant, Darryl MMHA:EX; Casanova, Tamara

MMHA:EX
Cc: Turner, Sara J MMHA:EX
Subject: RE: H.A meetings
Date: February 2, 2022 9:34:37 AM

Darrion — one question, would Fraser be better than VIHA? Do they have more potential for getting
services underway before VIHA?

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
Sorry for the delay, | would suggest the following and meeting with the CEQ's:

e VCH - As they are a leader, have SAFER moving forward

¢ Interior Health Authority - As they are slower getting up to speed but are planning some solid
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
before the coroners report. I'm sharing what | know so that we can all get on the same page:

¢ MO thought we were seeking one-on-one meetings with all H.As to get an update on PSS
implementation. | think we’ve agreed that, for practical purposes, it's best to target two or
three H.As.
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o Darryl/Darrion — can you please provide recommendations on which ones and which
staff to invite?

e MO thought that these would be meetings with Board Chairs. | think that this is a level of
detail that Board Chairs don’t typically get involved in. However, since the Minister is
requesting the meeting, we should probably advise Board Chairs.

o Once we know which H.As we'd like to have brief the Minister, let us know. | may put a
call out to the CEOQ to lay the ground work for invites to Board Chairs.

¢ DMO can help with scheduling once we are agreed on a plan.

Thanks all.
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Ryker, Dalia MMHA:EX

From: Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX

Sent: February 2, 2022 12:22 PM

To: Morris, Debi; Dolman, Corinne

Subject: Minister Meeting on Prescribed Safer Supply - Heads Up

Debi and Corrine,

As discussed, | wanted to give you the heads up that our Minister is looking to meet (very soon, potentially early next
week) with a few HA CEQ’s and/or Board Chairs to discuss prescribed safer supply.

This morning, | suggested IHA as you are a leader in this area, and the minister’s office may reach out any time to set
something up.

Let me know if you have any questions,

Darrion

Darrion Campbell (he/his)

Executive Director | Overdose Emergency Response Centre

Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions
Mobile: 250.883.9082

I am grateful to live and work on the traditional, ancestral, and unceded territories of the Esquimalt and Songhees
Peoples.
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Ryker, Dalia MMHA:EX

From: Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX

Sent: February 2, 2022 2:04 PM

To: Compton, Miranda [VCH]

Subject: RE: Minister Meeting on Prescribed Safer Supply - Heads Up

Ok, thanks for doing that let me know if you want to connect and/or compare notes.

From: Compton, Miranda [VCH] <Miranda.Compton@vch.ca>

Sent: February 2, 2022 1:49 PM

To: Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX <Darrion.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Minister Meeting on Prescribed Safer Supply - Heads Up

Thanks Darrion,
| think your DM has already reached out to our CEO, and we are planning to brief her on this.
M

From: Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX <Darrion.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2022 12:19 PM

To: Compton, Miranda [VCH] <Miranda.Compton@vch.ca>
Subject: Minister Meeting on Prescribed Safer Supply - Heads Up

EXTERNAL SENDER. If you suspect this message is malicious, please forward to spam@phsa.ca and do not open attachments or
click on links.

Hi Miranda,

Hope this finds you well, | wanted to give you the heads up that our Minister is looking to meet (very soon, potentially
early next week) with a few HA CEQ’s and/or Board Chairs to discuss prescribed safer supply.

This morning, | suggested VCH as you are a leader in this area, and the ministers office may reach out any time to set
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

From: Turner, Sara )] MMHAEX

Sent: February 7, 2022 11:25 AM

To: Sturtevant, Darryl MMHA:EX; Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX

Cc: Alagaratanam, Suhan Kumar MMHA:EX; Wiman, Holly A MMHA:EX; Casanova, Tamara
MMHAEX

Subject: Material - Interior Health Meeting - this afternoon

Attachments: MMHA Minister presentation Feb 7 2022 pdf

Importance: High

Hello,

The attached was sent to Christine from Interior Health in advance of this afternoons meeting scheduled for 1:30.
| have also sent to MO.

Sara Turner

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions
250-880-5114
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From: Turner, Sara J MMHA:EX

To: M Christine MMHA:EX; | BV . v rrvl
MMHA:EX; Casanova, Tamara MMHA:EX; Wiman, Holly A MMHA:EX

Cc: Alagaratanam, Suhan Kumar MMHA:EX

Subject: RE: H.A meetings

Date: February 3, 2022 10:37:02 AM

Hello all,

The below indicated HA CEO meetings for Minister Malcolmson are confirmed. Schedule as follow:

Feb 7:

e 9:15-9:30 — Pre-Brief with Minister

o

Christine, Darryl, Darrion

e 1:30-2:00 — Interior Health

o

Christine, Darryl, Darrion

Susan Brown, CEO

Diane Shendruk, VP Clinical Ops

Debi Morris, Network Director, MHSU
Karin Goodison, Medical Health Officer

e 2:30-3:00 — Vancouver Coastal Health (confirmed, not yet added to calendars)

o

o

Feb 9:

Christine, Darryl, Darrion

Vivian Eliopoulos, CEO

e 3:00-3:30—Island Health

o

Sara Turner

Christine, Darrion

Leah Hollins, Board Chair

Kathy MacNeil, CEOQ

James Hanson, VP, Clinical Operations
Keva Glynn, ED

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
call out to the CEO to lay the ground work for invites to Board Chairs.

¢ DMO can help with scheduling once we are agreed on a plan.

Thanks all.
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Ryker, Dalia MMHA:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Hi Keva,

Fyi the below

From: Massey, Christine MMHA:EX <Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 7, 2022 9:00 AM

To: Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX <Darrion.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>; Sturtevant, Darryl MMHA:EX
<Darryl.Sturtevant@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: HA meetings

Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX
February 7, 2022 9:11 AM
keva.glynn@islandhealth.ca
FW: HA Minister meetings

High

Kelly let me know that one of the questions the MO will ask is why H.As. haven’t been able to use the SAFER programs

to scale up PSS more quickly. You may want to give VIHA and VCH a head’s up on that one.

cm
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From: Massey, Christine MMHA:EX
To: Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX; Sturtevant, Darryl MMHA:EX

Subject: HA meetings
Date: February 7, 2022 8:59:32 AM

Kelly let me know that one of the questions the MO will ask is why H.As. haven’t been able to use
the SAFER programs to scale up PSS more quickly. You may want to give VIHA and VCH a head’s up

on that one.

cm
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From: Massey, Christine MMHA:EX
To: i :EX; Sturtevant, Darryl MMHA:EX

Subject: FW: MMHA Minister presentation Feb 7 2022.pptx
Date: February 7, 2022 9:01:55 AM
Attachments: MMHA Minister presentation Feb 7 2022.

Making sure you also have these

From: Brown, Susan (CEQ) <Susan.BrownCEQ@interiorhealth.ca>
Sent: February 7, 2022 8:59 AM

To: Massey, Christine MMHA:EX <Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MMHA Minister presentation Feb 7 2022.pptx

[EXTERNAL]

A few slides to guide our conversation today. Thanks, Susan

Susan Brown

President & CEO

Interior Health Authority: 505 Doyle Avenue, Kelowna, BC, V1Y 0C5
Ph: 250-862-4264.

Email-s I Dinteri I

| recognize and acknowledge that Interior Health is collectively gathered on the
traditional, ancestral, and unceded territories of the seven Interior Region First Nations,
where we live, learn, collaborate and work together. This region is also home to 15
Chartered Métis Communities. It is with humility that we continue to strengthen our
relationships with First Nation, Métis, and Inuit peoples across the Interior.
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Ryker, Dalia MMHA:EX

From: Massey, Christine MMHA:EX

Sent: February 8, 2022 12:28 PM

To: Sturtevant, Darryl MMHAEX; Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX; Schmidt, Tracee MMHA:EX
Subject: Interior Health

FYI — | followed up with the Susan Brown (CEO) to inquire about her staff concerns that they have only “one time
funding” for PSS and nurse prescribing. She agreed to follow up and to ensure that the work keeps moving.

cm
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Ryker, Dalia MMHA:EX

From: Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX

Sent: February 8, 2022 12:31 PM

To: Massey, Christine MMHA:EX; Sturtevant, Darryl MMHA:EX; Schmidt, Tracee MMHA:EX
Subject: RE: Interior Health

Thanks very much Christine, we had thought that was put to rest by Phillip, so it was interesting to hear. | am also
curious on their capital funding for the OPS and if that is finalized and ready to proceed with next steps. | can reach out
to my contacts if that didn’t come up?

From: Massey, Christine MMHA:EX <Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 8, 2022 12:28 PM

To: Sturtevant, Darryl MMHA:EX <Darryl.Sturtevant@gov.bc.ca>; Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX
<Darrion.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>; Schmidt, Tracee MMHA:EX <Tracee.Schmidt@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: February 8, 2022 12:37 PM

To: Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX; Sturtevant, Darryl MMHA:EX; Schmidt, Tracee MMHA:EX
Subject: RE: Interior Health

The capital didn’t come up so let me know what you find out — seemed to have been breaking news in that meeting!

From: Campbell, Darrion MMHA:EX <Darrion.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 8, 2022 12:31 PM

To: Massey, Christine MMHA:EX <Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>; Sturtevant, Darryl MMHA:EX
<Darryl.Sturtevant@gov.bc.ca>; Schmidt, Tracee MMHA:EX <Tracee.Schmidt@gov.bc.ca>
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

FYI - | followed up with the Susan Brown (CEO) to inquire about her staff concerns that they have only “one time
funding” for PSS and nurse prescribing. She agreed to follow up and to ensure that the work keeps moving.

cm
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From: Massey, Christine MMHA:EX
To: Campbell, Darrion MMHAEX; Sturtevant, Darryl MMHAEX; Schmidt, Tracee MMHAEX

Subject: RE: Interior Health
Date: February 8, 2022 12:36:45 PM

The capital didn't come up so let me know what you find out — seemed to have been breaking news
in that meeting!

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

Thanks very much Christine, we had thought that was put to rest by Phillip, so it was interesting to
hear. | am also curious on their capital funding for the OPS and if that is finalized and ready to
proceed with next steps. | can reach out to my contacts if that didn’t come up?

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

FYl — | followed up with the Susan Brown (CEQ) to inquire about her staff concerns that they have
only “one time funding” for PSS and nurse prescribing. She agreed to follow up and to ensure that
the work keeps moving.

cm
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IH drug toxicity response

Meeting with Hon. Sheila Malcomson
February 7, 2022

X) Interior Health

MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE NETWORK
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Land Acknowledgement

We recognize and acknowledge that we are collectively gathered on the
traditional, ancestral, and unceded territories of the seven Interior
Region First Nations, where we live, learn, collaborate, and work
together. This region is also home to 15 Chartered Métis Communities. It
is with humility that we continue to strengthen our relationships with

First Nation, Métis, and Inuit peoples across the Interior.
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Virtual COVID Prescribed Safer Supply

« Support for clients in COVID isolation across Interior region.

« 15 physicians providing full range of services. Over 108 patients

have entered the program

I 4a@n. 4 494 L
® P
Y Interior Health oy 3
MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE NETWORK
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Prescribed Safer Supply

s.13
I 4 4@ I
®
Y ) Interior Health ' 4

MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE NETWORK
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Nurse Prescribing

Nurse Prescriber Rx

e« 10 communities with more to come.

n New OAT Start
® Re-Start (after missed doses)
= Bridging OAT Prescription

Continuation Prescription

Y ) Interior Health < 5

MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE NETWORK
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ED Suboxone Project — TO GO PACKS

« Patients receive Suboxone To Go packs in EDs;

« Launched in 11 Eds: 36 patients started with 72 hour follow up

completed.

« A comprehensive toolkit has been developed,

Y ) Interior Health By 6
MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE NETWORK
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Rural trends

« Increasing rates of toxic drug deaths in smaller communities:

- IH-45/100 000

Kelowna - 38/100 000 Enderby/Lillooet 100/100 000
Merritt — 125/100 000 Cranbrook- 57/100 000
5.13
I 1
i) Interior Health < Footer Text 7

MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE NETWORK
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E-OPS and other interventions

Implemented episodic Overdose Prevention Services (e-OPS) in the
communities of

- Lillooet

- Cranbrook

- Penticton

- 100 Mile House

- Elk Valley (Sparwood /Fernie)

[,
R
-

E

. .
) Interior Health

PreVenture, expanded drug checking, SCS fixed site... &‘

Y ) Interior Health ' 8

MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE NETWORK
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Thank you

Contact Information
X) Interior Health - First.Last@interiorhealth.ca

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
L
Vx)_ Interior Health Wy 3
MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE NETWORK
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Prescribed Safer Supply

s.13
I @4 .
LJ )
YD Interior Health By 4

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

Y Interior Health & 5

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

XY ) Interior Health &/ 6
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
I O
i() Interior Health < Footer Text 7

MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE NETWORK -
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

Y ) Interior Health < 8

MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE NETWORK -
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Thank you

' Contact Information
X) Interior Health First.Last@interiorhealth.ca

MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE NETWORK
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From: Turner, Sara J MMHA:EX

To: Klus, Arianna MMHA:EX

Cc: Wiman, Holly A MMHA:EX; Casanova, Tamara MMHA:EX; Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX; Wolfe, Seamus MMHA:EX;
Barrett, Andrew MMHA:EX; Greenup, Erica MMHA:EX

Subject: Interior Health Material - Prescribed Safe Supply - this afternoon

Date: February 7, 2022 11:23:36 AM

Attachments: MMHA Minister presentation Feb 7 2022.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Arianna,

Interior Health has sent over the attached in support of the 1:30 meeting.
Thanks!

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
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